Yamhlil County
Public Works Department

2060 Lafayette Avenue, McMinnvilie Oregon 97128
Ph. 503-434-7373 Fax. 503-435-2699 E-Mail heathr@co.yamhill.or.us

John F. Phelan Russ Heath
Director Shop Supervisor
MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 13, 2018

TO: Commissioner Stan Primozich
Laura Tschabold, County Administrator
Ken Huffer, Deputy Administrator
Keri Hinton, Carolina Rook

FFROM: Russ Heath

SUBJECT: Replacement Wheel Loader

Peterson Caterpillar of Hillsboro offers a 2018 Caterpillar 930M Wheel Loader with a 3.5 yd. bucket, Fusion
quick coupler, rear view camera and all other standard equipment. This machine is in stock and ready for delivery.

The new unit offered would replace our unit # 90-192, a 1990 Caterpillar IT 12 loader that was budgeted, and
approved, for replacement this year. It is 28 years old and has 6,000 hours on it.

The Caterpillar 930M offered by Peterson Machinery is part of the Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing
procurement partnership (formally known as National Joint Powers Alliance), of which Yamhill County is a member.
Sourcewell contract # 032515-CAT provides a discount of 24% and the dealer, an additional discount of $9,000.00.

Therefore, based on the above information, I would like to recommend, and request approval of, the purchase
of one new Caterpillar 930M wheel loader from Peterson Caterpillar for $181,046.52, and declaring unit 90-192 surplus
property to be sold on online @ Public Surplus.com.

Funds for this purchase are budgeted in the Motor Vehicle Replacement fund for the 18/19 fiscal year:
045-029-802.02

Thank You,
Russ Heath
Yamhill County Public Works Shop and Fleet Supervisor
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